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I From: (b)(6) I 

To: '.b)(6) I 
"Morgenthau, Sarah J(b)(6) 

... .. ,,, .. 
"'alysha.m.tierney@~I 

CC: II •• ,II,... r- • _;/r'\ '"' 

'.b)(6) I 
"Wnnrih~m~ l(,.trin"' I 
(b)(6) I 

Subject: Draft Email re: Request for a Briefing to the OHS Homeland Security Advisory Council 

Date: 2016/02/08 16:06:06 

Importance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

Farah, 

Draft email below for your review, as well as the FRN attached and the list of individuals (listed below) 
that we need you to reach out to via email : 

Dear XX, 

Kb)(S) 

List of individuals we need you to reach out to: 
'.b)(6) 
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Sent Date: 2016/02/08 16:06:05 

Delivered Date: 2016/02/08 16:06:06 
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From: 
Wenger, Lauren ~(b)(6) 

- 'd.C\ 

To· "Morgenthau, Sa~ 
.,.._ .. ./£ \ 

"'"'"II" c.•- ...-1nJ 
CC: (b)(6) I 

Subject: Draft email reminder to members for your review 

Date: 2016/03/30 11:07:29 

I mportance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

Dear Homeland Security Advisory Council CVE Subcommittee Members, 

As a reminder, our next in person meeting will be held on April 14th at DHS HQ. 

As a result of his significant interest in our efforts, Secretary Johnson will be joining us for part 
of the meeting the 14th_ 

If you have any questions about parking or logistics, please contact Lauren Wenger at 
F)(6) I 
Thanks for all the work that we know is being done to make our report a huge success. 

Farah and Adnan 

Sender· Wenger, Lauren ICb)(6) 
I 0)(6) I 

"Morgenthau, Sal 

Recipient: ICb)(6) I 
vvalls, trm <1u1 

(b)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2016/03/30 11:07:28 

Delivered Date: 2016/03/30 11:07:29 
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From: ~enger, LaurenjCb)(6) 

'h )(6) -
To: 

"IAlrvvlh~mc: K;,trin;Jb)(6) 
l(b)(6) I 

CC: "Morgenthau, Sarah! 
... .. ,,, .. 
"Walls, Erin </O=D~ 
'hV~\ I 

Subject: Draft email to subcommittee members 

Date: 2015/12/09 11:43:00 

Importance: High 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Hi Farah and Adnan, 

Below please find a draft suggested email and referenced attachments for you 
both to send out to the HSAC CVE subcommittee members. Since we want to get 
this out quickly, if we don't hear from you sometime today, we can go ahead and 
send out on your behalf. Thanks and please let me know if you have any 
questions, Lauren 

Homeland Security Advisory Council CVE Subcommittee Members, 

It was great to speak with you all last week, and we are very excited about what 
we will be able to accomplish together via this new subcommittee. 

Per our discussion, please find attached a variety of suggested read-ahead 
materials on CVE. In addition, please review the focus areas outlined in the 
attached FRN and tell us which area(s) you want to focus on in your role as a 
subcommittee member. Please also give some specific thought to SMEs the 
Subcommittee should engage vis a vis education, mental health, and Silicon 
Valley/venture capital fund sec 

Sender.lwenger, Lauren <fbX6) 
(b)(6) 

Recipient 
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l "Woodhams Katrina ~(b)(6) 
ICbX6) I 
1 1•1oraenmau ::.aran <1 
111.,)(fi) I 

"Walls, Erin </O=DH~ 
l(b)(6) I 

Sent Date:l201S/12/09 11:42:45 

Delivered Date : l2015/12/09 11:43:00 
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